

2204 Mt Bellew Road

Submitted letter from Tho Keane & Bryan Cochan - Cappagh Road  
Refer to Co Surveys



2205 Labourers Act. Loans

Submitted Order (Finance) of 24/25 charging £292.19.9 default of Ballinacree ROC to Local Grants  
Order: Charge to Rural District

Wrote to Agency Clerk

2206. Tuberculosis Act.

Pavilion at Woodlands.

Loan £8500.  
Submitted Sanatorium from written letter (1687)

Wrote Sanatorium Clerk

2207 Pounds - Mount Bellew

Read Mr Haughtons no 1680

Order (1) Order to have place made suitable  
(2) Order to have Mr Haughton appointed

Wrote Mr Dea

2208 Income Tax

Read a 1948 rearrears

£39:7:6 due by Mr J. Corbett PR

Order: Comply if and when possible: Send Copy to Mr Corbett.

Wrote Secy

2209. Road Plant - Allen Crushers. Submitted file

Order  
See 2183

Indexed W.A.F.

2210. Cleggan Pier - Sheds. Submitted Mr Deas (1712)

Order: County Solicitor to Comply with C.L.M. no 2312. as notified to him on 19/11/00.

Wrote to Lab

2211 Union Pensions: Nee v Council

Submitted Co Solicitor's letter 1717

Order: Approved

Wrote to C.S.

2212 Workhouse Gleamaddy (Damage by Military)  
Order: Continue to press claim

2213. Encroachments: Petrol Pumps

Read Mr Deas, no 1713.

Wrote Co Act Order: Act in accordance with legal advice

2214. Athenry Court House: Read Mr Deas 1714. Agreement

\* | not signed = Mr Jordan will have agreement signed

2215. D.A. Act. Mr Kelly's Account for £7:7:0.

Pay when sanctioned by Dept of Agriculture

2216 Land Purchase arrears

(Copies) done (1) put notice in Tribune that list is being published  
(2) Publish in issue of 28th March:

Stephen Jordan  
28-2-25

2217 Damaged Ponds

Following additional expenditure at Dept. C. 1189

Subs. £280

Exp more £260

Ornamon £100 £250 in all to be added

Wrote Mr Keane (H)

Indexed W.A.F.

Order: Approved

Stephen Jordan  
28-2-25

NO INQUIRY on 7th March



Saturday March 7<sup>th</sup> 1925: Chair: - Jordan: Hawthorne  
Present: McKevener: -

2218. Housing Act: Submitted Mr. Bradt Braumel's  
letter complaining of delay: 78 Grants made: only  
One Mortgage Completed: Order ask Co. Solicitor for  
Explanation

Housing Act: Submitted applications (Nos. 92 to 98)  
and same were

no 75. M. Mullin: Mortgage completed: Order advance £75 ✓

2219 Lackagh Bridge  
Submitted Mr. Kennedys - no 1765 - boatman  
assaulted, and tools stolen  
Order: Report to Civic Guard  
and Ministry

2220. Sanatorium Committee  
Submitted Minutes  
no 190 re Agreement with Insurance Committee  
Order: send copy to Ministry ✓

no 195. Recommend appointment of The Rev. Archdeacon  
Herry as Chaplain as from date of opening of  
Sanatorium: Referred to C.C.M. 2395. Salary £10 per m  
Order: Approved ✓

2221. Galway Courthouse - Claim: Submitted file  
Order: Co. Solicitor to keep pressing  
for settlement ✓

2222. Public Roads Act = Brackloon Road  
Read Mr. Deel's, no 1842  
Order: Ask Land Commission to make a  
grant

2223. Trunk Road - Ahenry - Keshulla  
Read Mr. Deel's letter no 1843, 1845. Men on strike  
Mr. Deel recommends stoppage of work: also I.C.T.W. in 1848.  
Order: Heard Deputation

Adjourn

2224. Mountbellew Roads: submitted file  
Broggauns Road:  
Order: Inform Patrick Hoban that County  
Council have no proposal

Suppagh Road:  
Order: Same:

Kilcommons complaint re Jullet:  
intended to make report  
Noted

2225. Rates on Fisheries Derryuea + Lettermacoo  
Read Co. Solicitors no 1526  
Order: send copy to R.R.C with  
revised demand.  
Ask for reason for reduction

2226. Board of Health Demand  
Read Mr. Gallagher's (1850)  
Order: Refer Mr. Gallagher to Circular of  
26<sup>th</sup> Oct and inform him that the  
Council will make the best arrangements  
they can to meet the existing situation

2227. Land Purchase arrears: submitted file (7.C.M. 2216)  
and Tribune offer to publish list:  
1. insertion £138:2:6  
2 " £207:0:0  
3 " £280:0:0

Land Commission have called back the list for  
amendment: Returned 2. March 1925.

Order: get three insertions subject to sanction  
2228 Insurance - employers disability Act. Read Mr. Deel's  
McDonagh Boland's no 1789  
Order: As to Rate: Rate accepted

As to Gelignite: Explosives not to be used pending further instructions  
Present stock to be destroyed.



2229 Ardrahan Court House  
Submitted Mr O'Dea's 1792 (See 2236)  
\* Await Mr Gallygator Report

2230 Loans: Submitted Treasurers letter no 1664  
Referred to CEM 2366.

COMHAIRLE CONNDAE NA GAILLIMHE.

Secretary's Office,  
Courthouse,  
Galway.  
26th February, 1925.

Sir,  
I am directed by the Finance Committee to inform you that the Bankers of the County Council have decided that no further advances to the County Council by way of loan can be considered until the overdraft on the General Account has been paid off. The County Surveyors have accordingly been directed to hold up all proposals and contracts dependant upon loans, as such works cannot be proceeded with at present.

The serious attention of the Rate Collectors is called to the unsatisfactory financial position of the County Council, due to the failure of the Collectors to collect the poor rates. The County Council cannot any longer tolerate continued neglect of their duties by Poor Rate Collectors, which is threatening to bring the administration of County services to a stand still.

Notice is hereby given to Collectors that the County Council will hold Collectors and their Sureties strictly to the terms of their Bonds.

I am, Sir,  
Your obedient Servant,  
W. G. SEYMOUR,  
Secretary.

- To the Clerk of each District Council.
- To each Member of the County Council.
- To each Poor Rate Collector in the County.
- To each Surety of each Poor Rate Collector in the County.
- To the Minister for Local Government.

Order - Approved

2231 Scrab - Invermore Road: Submitted File  
Done  
Order: Send Copy to Ministry and ask them to move Treasurer to grant Loan:

2233. Temporary Clerks. Read LHD P 799 & 9633:  
Order: Weekly wages fixed at £2.10.0 on Ministers letter

2234. Mountbellew Workhouse: Submitted P 7998  
Done  
Order: Mr O'Dea to advise as to effect of this letter. Await Mr O'Dea's report

2235 Pier & Harbours - Cleggan Sheds (McDoughlin Murphy & Doole - willing to sign at 5p per an.  
McDoughlin - Original of 2.14 } Reduced to 1  
Murphy - . 23.3 } each by Minute  
Doole . 2.0. } no 11361.  
Order: Accept of Agreement to preserve Right of Council to resume possession.

2236. Court House - Ardrahan  
Read letter from Mrs. Keenan offering a Room  
read Recommendation of Rev. J. C. Butler  
Order: Offer Mrs Keenan for annum for use of Room for District Courts with lighting & heating & cleaning. Subject to approval of the District Justice & Surveyor  
\* 2265  
no journey

2237 Pension appeals, Tuam  
Submitted P 9312 appeals of  
+ H. Higgins (Chalrall) Paid £20  
K. Brogan Paid 16 gratuity by BOT  
+ A. Griffin Paid 18. by BOT.  
D Devine: Paid 413 gratuity by BOT  
J. Gulligan Paid 80 " " "  
J. Fahy Paid 80 " " "  
J. Carroll Paid 27/4 " " Griffin & Higgins  
Order: In the cases of Brogan, Devine, Gulligan Fahy & Carroll the Committee consider the compensation paid by the Board of Health with the approval of the Minister should stand

2238. Blind Persons Act  
Submitted P 10291:  
Order: Refer to Board of Health for a report and recommendations  
\* Dec 2238  
no journey

2239 Food Drugs = Submitted Analyst Report  
Done  
Order: Send Copy to Ministry + print in proposal list



\* 22263. Order adjourn

2240 Wickliffstown Court House  
Submitted L.G.D. 4/5/547 and  
Mr O'Sea's no 828

Order: Pay arrears when agreement  
Completed

2241. Mental Hospital Demand  
Read L.G.D. M.H. 1050

Order: Pay £3000 as requested by Ministry + point  
out the position as between Galway Roscommon & Co.  
Secretary's letter is appended.

2242 Sudden Damage - Puras Bridge  
County Surveyor applies for £45 to  
rebuild approach retaining walls.  
Approved

2243 Rate Collection - Arrear Lists  
Collector Colohan: R Joyce (Galway) & D'Inerney; Naughton  
Glynn: R Joyce (Inam) Order: Forward with Mr O'Sea's letters  
to Ministry: = approve.

2245. Road Machinery = all an case (Referred to 7. C.M. 2108)  
Submitted Messrs W. Pence & Co. Bill for Salaries  
£10.5.0  
Order Pay £10.5.0 + charge  
to Messrs Allen

2246 Ingh Road.  
Co Surveyor reports that following works cannot  
be completed before the 31st March:-  
Galway - Headford Road  
Drannor - Kilcolgan Road  
Wickliffstown Road

Order: Inform Ministry and ask for extension  
of time to June 30th.

Clonburk Road  
Read Mr Mungley's letter no 1923.  
Order: Co Surveyor to report as to effect  
adjourn.

2247 Collection of Rates Byskeriff  
Submitted Mr Gunnys name ho 1664 +  
Mr Messers 1934

Order: Point out to L.G.D. that these letters  
disclose a state of affairs existing which hampers  
the Collection: The Collectors appear to be  
precluded from further proceedings by the  
instructions of the Ministry's Inspector under  
L.S. (Collectors of Rates) Act 1924.

2248 Damaged Bridges  
Submitted file

Order: Mr. See to furnish claims thro the  
Secretary  
Done Ballinacurch Bridge Read L.G.D. 5/11/25 of 6/2/25: Cannot  
pay £3000 in arrears: Order send copy to Messrs Bleher  
Kenney

2249 Mount Talbot Bridges  
Submitted Mr Dees Certificate (no 1903)  
Order: Pay Roscommon Co Council £150

2250 J. Dillon Collection  
Submitted draft agreement  
Order: The Committee approve of the Draft as  
a statement of fact: So far as it is a legal  
instrument all responsibility is on County  
Collector: Approved by me to 31st May:

2251. Railway Bridge at Hodrakan  
Read Mr Dees 1916. L.G.D.  
Order: Refer file to Roads Dept and request  
Dept to move Ministry of Industry + Commerce  
(Transport) Dept to take matter up with G. S. R. Co.

2251. A Turbough Bridge: Submitted Mr Dees 1922  
Referred to 7. C.M. 2217  
Order £100 expenditure on temporary  
bridge approved



2252 Potanna Work House: Read <sup>Lees</sup> ~~was~~ ~~no~~ ~~1919~~ + report of caretaker (1456)  
Order: Repairs approved £8

2253. York Roads = Mr Joyce's Complaint 16/31:  
(FCM 2200) Read <sup>Lees</sup> ~~was~~ ~~no~~ 1918  
Order: Send Copy to Mr Joyce

2254. Rate Collection: Submitted State of Collection

Induced with

2255. Motor Act Prosecutions  
Submitted Wodeai 1942.  
Order:  
Sun Leonard to institute proceedings upon the instructions of the Finance Committee: Proceedings are to be taken in all the case mentioned in M.S. 207.

Wp. Leonard

2256 Payments  
Trunk Roads  
Subsidiary 5866-6039  
Subsidiary 10095-10429  
Loan no 271-283  
Loan (Housing): 1

2257 Housing Acts Submitted draft mortgage  
Loan £10000 Order: Referred to Co. Solicitor.

Submitted completed Cases:  
no 1. Carr £50 (FCM 1820)  
no 12. Burke £150 (FCM 1820)  
no 27. Lahan £90 (FCM 1820)  
no 69. Sweeney £150 (FCM 1963)  
no 74. Mullin £150 (FCM 2116)  
Order: Issue instalments in proportion to issue of Government grants. Subject to insurance

Clifden Roads:  
2258. Conroy v Co Council submitted Council's 1956.  
(Co Surveyor's report)  
\* see 2268

2259. Criminal Injury, Marconi Co  
Submitted Co Solicitor's no 1971  
Order: Action approved

2260. Railed Orders: Submitted Wodonnell's  
no. 1826. + 190. Rm/11/no 1972  
Order: Send Copy of ~~Wodonnell's~~ <sup>country's</sup> letter to Wodonnell

2261. Children's Home:  
Submitted P11283/ of 9th March  
Order: Send Copy to Board of Health and inform P.H. that County Council will not meet until May: put on agenda for C.C.M.

2262. Printing - Peace office. Submitted letter (1942) from Messrs O'Brien & Co.  
\* Order Reply: it is not outside the Contract:  
Stephen Jordan 11-3-25

March 14th 1925  
Present: J. B. Sweeney: J. J. Cloherly: S. Corbett:  
S. Jordan: Miss Cashell. J. Ruane.

2263  
Athenry Courthouse - Mr Jordan's Report -  
\* adjourned

2264  
Trunk Road (strike) Report of Co Surveyor: Road dismantled: Deputation: submitted file:  
Order: (1) Co Surveyor to replace necessary parts  
(2) Co Surveyor to remove machinery to other works. (Clifden, an)  
(3) Apply for permission to use balance of grant on other roads:  
(4) Refer to receive deputation from the at workers:  
Extension of time to 30th June (B 231, 15, 252, A 243) Read  
19A/11/2. 12th Feb:  
Order: Inform Co Surveyor



Asarakan Court House: Mr. Gallagher's reply  
Wrote to Solicitor

\* adjourned.

2266 Have all agreements made to include street light  
but check that reference to number of works.  
Blind Persons Act: Report not yet received  
from Board of Health

\* adjourned

2267 Done Glenbur Road Submitted Mr. Dugley's letter (1923)  
Order send copy to Co Surveyor

2268 Clifden Roads (Coney's): Threat of action: referred  
to Surveyor for report:

Order: Accept Mr. Coney's offer on set out for  
Mr. Keene's 2133 with no prejudice

2269 Rate Collection Galway No. 11: Appointment advertised.  
Wrote to Mr. Keene  
advertisements

advertise of am

2270 Employers Liability  
Order: Pay on figures when ascertained at  
rate accepted by Minute 2228

2271 County Council v. Hickey \* Submitted file + Secretary  
reported that in his opinion the action is not being  
prosecuted with due diligence.  
Wrote to Mr. Keene  
16/1/25  
The Council Committee will insist on immediate action

2272. Summons v Board of Health Holoncis  
Submitted Civil Bill 11.11.0: Order  
Sent to Co. Solicitor to act in accordance with  
instructions of the Board of Health

2273. Employers liability - Fleming's Case: Submitted file  
Order: Send to Mr. Donagh Poland and ask  
for instructions.

2274. Damaged Bridges.  
Wrote to Mr. Keene  
16/1/25  
Mr. Keene (2075) asks for  
authority to put the  
repair of the following  
bridges up for tender

✓ Turbo £380 (approved by FCM 2217 + 2251)  
Geymore £260 (approved by FCM 2217)  
Loughwell £60 (new application)  
Order: Tenders to be taken in all these cases.

2275 Rate Collection: Read 4/11/58 from Ministry  
Done Order Circulate to Councillors:  
Collectors + Writers.

2275 Ardvasilla Bridge: Proposed by Mr. O'Connell  
Wrote to Mr. Keene  
Submitted tenders (Co Surveyor Max. £200)  
John Joyce's tender accepted at £200

2276 Tourist Development Association (Deputation)  
CC 27  
Order: That the Finance Committee recommend the  
Council to avail of the provisions of the Local Government Act  
by making a contribution of 42m. that for Tourist Development.

2277 Housing Act Loans  
Submitted applications (Nos 99 to  
100) and same were  
Ruled as per Book

2278 Sanatorium Committee.  
Submitted file re membership and  
return of attendance:  
Order: Tell Ministry it is not practicable

Agreement with Insurance Committee  
Submitted Mr. Keene's 2073, and enclosure  
Order: Await developments.

Indented Done Remittances  
Order: Pay a further instalment £536.2.6

2279 Damaged Bridges. Kilbride Bridge - Co. Estimate £140  
Submitted tenders (Mayo has not agreed)  
Order: Write again to Mayo & Council  
(FCM 2217)

Wrote to Mr. Keene  
Carnamona Bridge - Co. Estimate £250  
Submitted tenders.  
Mr. Keene's £243  
Mr. Keene's £250 Order honorary  
accepted



2280. J.B. Dillon's Calln. Submitted agreement with J. Toland's  
Order: Approved; Issue  
Warrant: Agreement sealed

2281 Overline Bridges  
\* Order - Get certificates of amounts due, and get recoupment from Railway Co.

2282. Insurance - Deliquite  
Read Mr Kennedy's letter of 13<sup>th</sup> March 1925  
Order: In view of Insurance Company's letter all existing stocks must be destroyed

Courthouses

2283 Loughrea Courthouse Contract.  
2 em 1137. O'Leary Co Surveyor Cert fees £37.10.0 ✓  
1562 " " " £157.0.0 ✓  
Order - Pay ✓

2284. Ballinasloe Courthouse: Write asks for £5 to notice Boards  
Order - approved ✓

2285 Islands Bridge.  
2 em 1879. H. Shaughnessy Co Surveyor Cert fees £60  
Order - Pay £60 ✓

2286. Carrigrohane Newcastle Road: Mr Lee's letter 2114  
Order: Terms on which work approved are set out in County Council Minute 2366

2286a. Payments -  
Subsidy of 10430/10882 £ 1219.8.7  
Trunk Rd 6040/6219 £ 596.15.8  
785 £ 50.0.0  
10882/10855 £ 62.19.6  
Signed

2286 Quarry Accounts.  
Mr Lee applies for authority to spend £300 on Quarry etc  
No order

2287 Road Prosecutions  
Read Mr Kennedy's (2115)  
Order: Instruct Co Solicitor to proceed as suggested by Co Surveyor ✓

2288 Housing Loan: Submitted Co Solicitor's no 2105  
Order: - Mortgage approved subject to an amendment giving Council power to take advances on account as and when required; and loan to be on instalment + not on annuity system ✓

2289. Tuam Work House: Submitted letter no 2051 from Headquarters St. Bath. no 2 Bde.  
Renmor: notice of Evacuation of Tuam workhouse on 27<sup>th</sup> March.  
Co Surveyor to assess damages + Mr Lardner to take over possession

2290. Damaged Bridges - Recoupment.  
Secretary Report that Government have paid £12,000 on account of Claimed 14471.33

2291. Ballinasloe R.D. Roads Form 20  
Order: Maintenance contracts to Co Surveyor for 12 month subject to sanction L.S.D. ✓

2292 Hire of Road Plant. Read Co Surveyor's letter  
Order: Co Surveyor may hire a plant on usual terms



2293 Rosehill lands: Read Mr Deas 2107  
 Order: Mr Gardner to make the necessary lettings in consultation with Co Solicitor, and furnish Rental =  
 Mr Gardner to furnish Rental of all Council property to last gate day.

*Copy to Co Solicitor*

2294 Pension appeals - Mountbellew  
 Read P 6406, awarding Anne Madden late wardmaid, a pension of £24.14.6 as from 1st January 1922  
 Order Pay.

2295 Motor Prosecutions  
 Read Miss Leonard letter of 13th March  
 Order: Miss Leonard's suggestion as to Mr G. Stanton approved:  
 With regard to procedure Miss Leonard is referred to Co Solicitor  
 Proceed in every case reported by Civic Guard

*Booked Miss Leonard*

2296 Criminal Injuries  
 Co Solicitor to apply for Criminal Injury for value of loss of Road  
 Plaintiff demanded if possible,

*Indexed 10/4/23*  
*Copy to Co Solicitor 16/5/23*

2297 Temporary Clerks: Pay: resubmitted File (Referred to Minute no 2233)  
 Order weekly wages to be

400 and Over 400 Rating per day	£ 2.10.0
350/400 " "	£ 2.5.0
300/350 " "	£ 2.0.0

Clerks doing less than 300 per day not to be retained

*Table this copy to Clerk*

March 21st 1923  
 Present E Cobett Chair  
 Councillors: M O'Donoghue & J Clebert  
 Finance  
 2298. Payments:

Bank Balance £5052:11:0 d.

2299. Claims against Government for damage to County Institution:  
 British Military Occupation  
 Ballinacloe Lookhouse £214.11.9  
 Gallooy " £2473:9:9  
 Submitted Files: these matters are now dragging on for years:  
 Order: Co Solicitor to press for money

*Copy to Co Solicitor (K)*

2300. Audit of County Accounts:  
 Secretary reports that Accounts have not been audited beyond the half year ended September 1922, and that the accumulated Vouchers, Paysheets, files etc are clogging the available working space in the office, and are liable to be mislaid. And that, in view of the great number of transactions involved, the delay in Audit makes it very difficult for the staff to have available for the auditor satisfactory explanations on such points as he may raise. There are now approximately 200,000 payments to be dealt with, in addition to the various accounts of Receipts:  
 Order: Ask the local Government Department to arrange to have the Accounts audited to date as early as possible.

*Booked (K)*



2301 Housing (Loan)  
 Secretary Reports that the Treasury has pointed out that Council is paying 5 1/2 per cent on overdraft, and getting this loan at 4 1/2 op & that therefore it would be good business to take the whole sum & not raise the question of Annuity System

Order: Take up the whole to an on Bank terms:

Applications Nos 101 to 102 were submitted and Refused

2301.A Submitted Sanatorium Committee Minutes:

No 208<sup>A</sup>. Secretary's Salary  
 No 211

Order Referred to County Council

2302. Rate Collection  
 Collector Coyne's Sureties submitted file

Order: Mr J Casey, Clifden approved as surety

Collector T. B. Joyce submits Mr. John Lee Woodquay as surety = Approved

2303. Clifden Roads: (See case 2349)

Read letter from Mrs Anne Tierney

Order: Inform Mrs Tierney that the protection of private houses from damage by storm or sea is not a duty of the County Council

2304. Criminal Injuries: Submitted Solicitors letters:-  
 Marconi Co (2230)

Order: In view of solicitors opinion the Finance Committee cannot approve of payment of a fifty guinea fee

County Council (2232) Claim £183. Decree £20.10.0  
 Noted.

Wrote Memo  
 K

Wrote Cases

Wrote Joyce  
 (H)

Wrote Cases  
 (H)

File with  
 Co Surveyor  
 for Refutation  
 FT

Wrote Memo  
 (H)

2304. Tuberculosis: Annual Conference  
 Referred to Council

2305. Damaged Bridges Turbo Bridge - Colsweyer's estimate £380  
 Submitted tenders from: Lowry: Griffin  
 Remmeham + O Poole  
 Accepted Alen Lowry at £240

Wrote Colsweyer  
 (K)

Begmore Bridge. Colsweyer's estimate £260.  
 Submitted tenders from: Praunell: Bermingham  
 + Lowry  
 Order: accept Alen Lowry at £89

Loughwill Bridge. Colsweyer's estimate £60.  
 Submitted tenders from: A Lowry + O Poole  
 Order: accept Alen Lowry at £36

Kilbride Ferry Bridge: Submitted tenders  
 P. Lowry. Commis Kelly, Bermingham  
 Order: Accept P. Lowry at £25

2306 Labourers. Strike at Athenry

Submitted wheels 2253 Enclosure  
 at his discretion

Order: Co Surveyor is authorised to resume work in Ballynastole; and in Athenry, if the missing engine parts are restored; otherwise a different person must be employed.

Wrote memo  
 (H)

2307 Kilnwoolyher - Aran Island

Read Mr Kennedy's 2289 suggesting improvements costing £30  
 Order: Approved

Wrote Mrs Kennedy

2308: Approved areas refund sheet were submitted (L.G.O. 9.11.14)

	1922/3 Rate	1923/4 Rate.
Mc Garvey	3. 16. 14.	6. 15. 5
J. Coen	66. 9. 9	32. 2. 8
J. Mednerney	300. 13. 5	169. 16. 8
J. Colohan	137. 3. 1 -	63. 15. 7
R. Joyce	452. 10. 11 -	348. 8. 10
J. Haughton	27. 14. 6	38. 11. 8
P. Glynn	33. 17. 9	20. 1. 10
P. Walsh	12. 9. 9	58. 10. 9
P. J. Hanagan	53. 9. 10	
R. Joyce	19. 13. 1	18. 12. 0
E. Griffin	15. 14. 8 -	9. 9. 11
J. Garvey		18. 2. 5.

Order (1) Pay Refunds. Over



2308 Contd

Order (2) Return Collectible receipts to Collectors & Charge them with the amounts.

With regard to Collector Joyce's arrears put list in hands of County Solicitor and instruct him to proceed for recovery at law without any further notice to the defaulters: ✓

2309 Checking Officers Fees:

Submitted Mr Halveys No 22044: Clerks have been paid 5/- per 100 ratings for year ended March 1924.

Sitherto they were paid 5/- per 100 in each half year:

Only one Receipt issued for each rate in the years ended March 1924 & March 1925

Order: Pay another instalment of 5/- per 100 ✓

2310. Pounds: Galway:

Submitted Mr Odea's 2263. Mr Joyce's 2243

Order: Committee adopt Mr Joyce's recommendation and instruct Mr Odea to apply accordingly ✓

2311. Maps:

Submitted Mr Dees 2296

Order: Issue Payment Order No 632 ✓

2312

Trunk Roads. Aheny Kibulla

Ballymasloe - Kilcounell

Order ask for extension to 30th April ✓

2313. Overdraft. Submitted file

Dovey

Order: Inform S.D of state of account and again ask for sanction to overdraft to 30th April ✓

2314. Mr Martin ACS Expenses Read No 2189 C.B.

Dovey

Order send Copy to Treasury & advise payment of £20 in full discharge ✓

Matters adjourned from Sat Meets  
2315 Aheny Bwthouse = adjourn

2316. Overline Bridges

2317. Ardahan Court.

2318. Blind Persons Act

2319. Land Purchase defaulters: Referred to Minute 2227 and S.D J. 11911 leaving decision to Council: List sent to Printer in accordance with Minute 2227. Order approved:

Emerson Ma Corleain.  
14th April. 1925.

Saturday 28th March 1925 No Quorum

Present: Chair M. J. Walsh.

Councillors S. Jordan, C. O'Leary, P. Glynn, E. Corbett  
W. Kyne.

Treasury Bank Balance £127.12.11 on 28.3.25

2320 Payments: subsidiary 1 to 445 £1373.9.5  
Trunk 1 to 173 £ 318.6.2  
Loan 1/2. £ 120.0.0

2321. Trunk Roads - Submitted Mr Dees 2297 (fraudulent)

with Mr Kelly 6 4/20

Supply of stones: placed in hands of State Labr. Order County Solicitor to apply to Mr Garvey for £8.14.0: Garvey not to be employed in future



2322 Accounting Ad  
Submitted Application nos 103 to 106  
and same were Ruled  
*Sub A 30*  
*Cosolr 20 25*

2323. Statistical Information  
Submitted LHD 9581 calling for  
Annual Information to March 1925  
Organization Services.  
Order: Complete & furnish  
as soon as possible  
*Postponed  
to 20/4/25*

2324. Post Office Collection: Proceedings against  
Defaulters:  
Mr O'Dea to advise as to how proceedings  
are to be taken against defaulters:  
That the necessary <sup>legal</sup> steps be taken to recover arrears  
*Done*  
*6/20/25*  
*6/20/25*

2325 March 1926 Rate  
Collection District No 1 Galway  
& 5 Tuam. Is to be by post:  
Order: Act of Ministry will sanction this  
continuance of this system refer to Co Council  
*Done*  
*30/25*

2326 Tuam workhouse.  
appointment of temporary caretaker at 15/- a week. Mr Hardner has  
appointed Brennan temporarily: approved.  
to take Senior Council's opinion as to the Council's position re  
Low Hall. Normal

Tables for Parl. room - bought & delivered  
to Surveyor. authorized to expend a sum not exceeding 20/- for purchase of tables &  
Record Book. - Damage to woodwork & chairs  
Order: Call attention of Civic Guard & Crier to matter.  
*Done*  
*6/25/25*

2327. Shrule Bridge Read Mr Kennedy's 2417  
Order: Advise Surveyor via County Council  
of Kennedy's report,  
Maya Co Council proceeding with work.  
Noted  
*Done*

2328. Council v Duggan (see no 2287)  
Read Mr O'Dea's letter of 27th. March  
not by my settlement herein  
defendant to make Drain: Council  
to pay him £10.  
Noted  
*Copy of order letter  
to Co Surveyor  
7-4-25*

2329 Land Purchase Annuities - Defaulters  
Submitted letter from Rev. J O'Dea  
Diocesan Secretary threatening action  
by the Diocesan Trustees if their  
names are published as defaulters  
'as the annuities have been paid up  
to date': Submitted Mr. Land Purchase letter  
by Mr O'Dea 6/25 Order: write asking that list may be amended  
in informant part to be supplied by State Collector.  
*Order: That list  
be published in  
accordance with  
Solicitor's advice.*  
*Order: That list  
may be amended  
herein (2023)*

2330 Clyden workhouse (2531)  
Submitted Mr Faherty's letter: approved  
by Mr O'Dea at 5/- per week on 27th Sept  
1922: Paid £54  
(1) Order: Submit to Mr O'Dea for  
Certificate as to date to which Mr  
Faherty has been paid  
(2) Pay him from such date at 15/-  
per week the rate fixed by County  
Council for all caretakers:  
*wrote O'Dea  
R.D.C. 6/4/25*

2331. Damage by Military  
Tuam workhouse: Submitted Mr  
Kennedy's Estimate £552.17.0  
Order: Co Solicitor to make claim  
on Government for recoupment;  
*Done*  
*6/24*

2332 Rate Collection Galway No 4: Submitted  
advertisement & applications from  
Peter Tolaw. Pallenahowan & Pat<sup>o</sup> Costello, Loughanbeg  
Order: Ask Mr Tolaw to submit names  
& addresses of sureties.  
Order: Pat<sup>o</sup> Costello appointed.  
Int Ours forms to Council 6-4-25  
*Done*



2333. Tuberculosis Act. Agreement with Insurance Committee: Submitted Miss Ryan's 2337, + Ministry's P.H. 17336 of 30<sup>th</sup> March.

wrote him 7<sup>th</sup> 6<sup>th</sup> 25<sup>th</sup> Ministry

Order: Ask direct attention of Sanatorium Committee to the concluding sentence in Miss Ryan's letter and ask whether in view of the fact stated therein the agreement should not be completed

Tuam Roads Refer to Co Council

2334. Widening of Vicar St Tuam submitted Mr. E. Flannery's letter (H. Concanon) no 2351 stating he was and still is tenant Read to Solicitor's letter of 30<sup>th</sup> April.

wrote 6-4-25

Order: await reply adjourn.

2335. Ardahan Court.

wrote Whittaker 6-4-25

Mr. Gallagher reports the the rooms offered by either Mrs Keenan or

John P. Joyce are suitable. Order: ask Mr Whittaker if he is prepared to clean & fire Court house if not serve notice of termination before 1<sup>st</sup> May 1925

2336. Rate Collection Office Rent

sent intimation from 6-4-25

Genamaddy Collectors (2298) apply for payment of £6. paid for office rent

Order: Pay subject to sanction

2337. Screeb- Kerkerrin Road.

done wrote 7-4-25

San Bank have sanctioned Loan: Sanction written for to Ministry: 1/4/25 - repayment in 7 years.

Order: obtain approval of Dept. and R.D.C. to term of 7 years. work to proceed as soon as R.D.C. approve of 7 years.

2338. Oatfield Newcastle Road

done 6-4-25

Submitted Land Commission 2361 on 11<sup>th</sup> Dec 24 59

Order: send copy of Mr. Lee's letter to Land Commission

2339. Labourers wages: Read application John Devine & other gangers asking for an increase of wages.

Order: Refer to Co Council

2339A. Labourers Strike - Removal Parts returned + men resumed of machinery Parts work.

Submitted Co. Solr's letter of 3. 24. 25

No order

2340 J. J. Gill - old-age Pension fees Submitted letters 2401 and L.H. D 1736.

wrote 6-4-25

Order: Inform Mr. Gill ask if kept of cheques to be held over or not

2341. Insurance Boilers Sanatorium

wrote 6-4-25

Order: send copy to Sanatorium Committee Insure

2342 Rate Collection

Secretary reports that the following collectors are back

Mr. Milledon	67	54	% collected
Mr. Coyne	62	37	%
Mr. Morgan	69	55	%
Mr. Morgan	62	54	%
Mr. Griffin	48	33	%
Mr. Corbett	68	57	%
Mr. Cunningham	71	47	%
Mr. Waller		53	%
Mr. Walsh	64	37	%
Mr. Morrissey	63	55	%
Average for County	74	62	%

Order: Refer to County Council

2343.

Collector of Session. Collector reports warrants taken from his bicycle on 21<sup>st</sup> March.

wrote Hession 6-4-24

Order: get new demand notes & receipts written up: Mr. Hession to bear half the cost

2344

Oughterard workhouse Caretakership.

adjourned to 11<sup>th</sup> April

2345. Galway workhouse.

wrote 6-4-25

Read letter of 30<sup>th</sup> March to Co. Solr. Order: Co. Solicitor to proceed to get consent of attorney general to issue writ.

2346. Town Hall - rent

Submitted file No Order.



2347. Beggan's - sheds. Submitted file *wrote order 6-4-25*  
Order: Press to have agreements signed

2348. Gort workhouse - Claim. Submitted file. *5-11-25*  
Adjourned

2349. Road Machinery - allers. Submitted file. *wrote order 6-4-25*  
Order: Co. Sol. to expedite matters.

2350. Ryehill lands - letting - Submitted file.  
*wrote Lachlan 6-4-25*  
*copy to Co. Sol. 7-4-25*  
Read letter from Mr. Gardner.  
Suggestion in Mr. Gardner's letter approved

2351. County Property - Agents account. *adjourned*

2352. Cost of Valuation. £232:10:0 due 1<sup>st</sup> April 1924.  
See C.C.M. 2028.  
Order: Refer to Co. Council

2353. Housing Loans: Applications No 107 to 111. were submitted and ruled  
*applications sent to Co. Sol. 7/4/25*

2354. Agricultural Grant to March 1925  
Submitted completed cases:  
No. 59. Pat. Whyte £120 - F.C.M. 1900. Grant paid £60 *pay £85*  
" 62. Edwd. Connolly £60 - " 1932 - " £50 *" £33*  
" 93. Wm J. Duffly £150 - " 2218 - " £55 *" £92*  
" 14. John Moran £100 - " 1826 - " nil.  
" 45. Nora Owens £150 - " 1826 - " nil.  
" 66. Tho. Hill. Not availing of loan.  
" 16. Pat. Nicholson. £100 F.C.M. 1802. " £35 *pay £50*  
Order: Issue instalments in proportion to Government grants issued in cases Nos. 59, 62, 93, 416.

2353A. Finance. Bank Balance £10,330:2:2. C.

Payments. Subsidiary 446 to 793. £1457. 9. 0.  
Trunk. 174 to 371 £627. 1. 4.  
Loan. <sup>Machinery</sup> 1 to 3. £2078. 11. 5  
" <sup>Machinery</sup> 3 to 53. £347. 19. 5

2354. Sanatorium Committee. Submitted Ministry's Letter P.N. 12719.  
Order: Refer to Co. Council

2355. Athery Courthouse. Submitted agreement.  
*held agreement to Co. Sol. 7/4/25*  
Order: Seal & sign *done w/v*

2356. Housing Loan. Submitted mortgage £10,000  
*wrote Nat. Bond 7/4/25*  
Order: Seal & sign & enter in Register of mortgages *done w/v*

2357. Comhairle Seantras. Re commemorations on Easter Sunday.  
*Circulated 7/4/25. done*  
Prop. by E. Corbett that the Council be represented & <sup>officially</sup> acquainted each member of the Council.  
Sec. " C. Moran

2358. Timber Traffic. Submitted Co. Surveyor's letter 2588  
*No order*

2359. Local Elections. Submitted Ministry's Circular. F. 14596.  
Elections fixed for 23 June 1925.  
*Noted.*

Submitted Ministry's F. 3290 sanctioning appointment of Mr. Gardner as Returning officer.  
*wrote Co. Sol. to prepare Bond.*  
Order: Refer to Co. Council

2360. Mountbellew Workhouse. Re Conversion into tenements  
Read Co. Solicitor's 2681.

2361. Berridge Estate. Ballinghinch Bridge.  
*wrote £900 6-4-25*  
Read Co. Solicitor's (2361) enclosure.  
Order: accept temporary bridge at £25 subject to sanction.



2362. Col. P. Hickey  
Co Sol<sup>r</sup> 6-4-25

Read Mr. O'Leary's (2531) of 30th March  
Order: If matter has not been decided by 1st inst. report to be made to Minister for Justice do to unwarranted delay.

2363. Arrear sheets

Submitted arrear sheets of collectors in fan cannon & J. Bernady. and ruled

2364A. Marconi Secrecy

Co Sol<sup>r</sup> 6-4-25

Order: - Cosab's to employ counsellor Fitzgibbon at £25 down & £25 to be paid if successful.

Thomas Brennan

11th April 1925.

Chair

J. Jordan

Present

Co. Gaora: J. Brodick

Finance

Treasurer £1000 0/0

Payments

Trunk 377/510 £259:5:3 ✓  
Subsidy 296/1258 £1610:7:7 ✓  
Loan 57/58 £125:0:0 ✓

Rate Collection and

2366 Special Meeting

Order: -

Arrears must be in the warrants when signed.

Refer to matter to O'U and May; F.C. satisfied with collector on the whole

List of Defaulting Land purchase annuitants

Publication of List.

2367

See 2382

Order: County to advise immediately

Read letter from Pat Martin (2772) Donk. trouble? no work done

2368 Criminal at Town Hall  
Wrote Cosab's & Superintendent

Outside normal at Town Hall to be put in order & kept available for public:

2369. L.G. Act 1925

Wrote for Cosab's & Superintendent

Submitted L.G.D. 9.15477 of 4.4.1925 (2716) and Local Government Act 1925.

Order: Circulate to members:

2370. Workhouses

Wrote no workhouse

(a) Letting of lands.

Read Mr. Gardner's letter (2706) of 23rd April.

Order: Mr. Gardner to proceed in accordance with his suggestion ✓

(b) Doughty Road Workhouse - Caretaker

Read letter from W. D. Fee (2640)

Always panels of opinion ask Mr. Gardner if he appointed here.

(c) Clifden Workhouse - Caretaker.

Read letter from W. Faherty (2531).

Clifden R.D. Council certify that Caretaker paid to 7th October 1923.

Pay £57.15.0 weekly to 23rd. 31 Nov 25 to 15th Dec 25 subject to sanction. Adjourn P.M.

2371. Trunk Road - Proceedings

Read letter from W. G. Lee Cos (2297) Pat Garvey (Denis) for fraud. Submitted letter (2769) from State Solicitor. See F.C.M. 2321.

Wrote Cosab's

Order: County Solicitor to apply to Garvey for £5.00.0. Garvey not to be employed in future

2372. Employer's Liability Policy

Wrote to Mr. Carter

Submitted letter (2794) from Messrs MacDonagh & Boland agreeing to premium of 20% on total wage.

Order: Accept and pay premium.



2373. ~~Woodlands Sanatorium - Lands~~. Read Mr. Gardner's letter (2700).  
*Order: Committee approve of Mr. Gardner's suggestion to re-let to Mrs. McHamara at £20. Lands must be cleared*  
*Insp. of Bailers: Order in accordance with Mr. Kennedy's suggestion*

2374. ~~Langhrea Courthouse~~. Submitted letter (2634) from Courtkeeper with Co Surveyor for Report.  
**Adjourn**

2375. ~~Roads (Tuam R.D.)~~. Read Co Surveyor's letter (2834) with regard to removal of screenings from depot at Tuam by John Reaf.  
*Order: Co Surveyor to make Reaf pay - or prosecute: notices to be put up at all depots warning public.*

2376. ~~Collector Messian's Rate Books~~. Rate Books stolen: not recovered: *Order Make out duplicates: Mr. Messian to bear half cost.*

2377. ~~votes of indulgence~~. Read letter from Mr. O'Dea, Co Solicitor (2830)

2378. ~~Lathrine Mitchell, deceased~~. Read letter (2638) from Storekeeper, County Home, Langhrea, returned pension cheque £1:5:0.  
*Order Issue order with a cheque deduct 7 days.*

2379. ~~Road Machinery~~. Allen Crushers.  
 Read letter (2702) from Mr. C.S. Perry, Messrs Allen's Representative.  
 Matter with Co Solicitor  
**Await Report.**

2380. ~~Encroachments - J.W. Moynihan's Petrol Pump~~. Submitted Co Surveyor's letter (2835)  
 Matter with Co Solicitor  
**Awaiting Report.**

*Woodlands Sanatorium*  
*Langhrea*

*Woodlands Sanatorium*  
*Langhrea*

*McHouse*

*Memo Mr Carter*

*See 2380*

*See 2387*

2381. ~~Housing Loans~~. Applications nos 112 to 116 were submitted and ruled.  
 W. Reynolds application referred to Urban District Council.  
 Submitted completed cases:  
 No. 14. John Moran. £100. 1826. Grant paid £45 - Loan due £50.  
 " 1. Martin Carr. £150. " 1826. " £45 " £75.  
**Done**  
*Order: Issue Loans in accordance with regulation thro Co Solicitor*

2382. ~~Valuation appeals~~. Submitted 250 4008 / 4008 Valu Office.  
*Order: Send copy of O'Connor Garry notice & letter to Ministry of Local Govt & ask for sanction to appeal.*

2383. ~~Govt workhouse - Claim~~. Mr O'Dea to advise  
 Stephen Jordan  
 11. 4. 25

Present. - Chair 18th April 1925 (No Quorum only Mr Co Surveyor)  
 25th April 1925  
 J. Jordan. E. Corbett. M. Cashel.  
 P. Hurley. J. Broderick.

2384. ~~Land Purchase Guaranties~~: Secretary has gone to interview and permission in regard to publication of Area List.  
 Submitted Mr Deenan's 3039. Balance against Co Galway has increased from £4387 in 1914. to £86,578.4.6 in 1925.  
*Order: Check with office chairman to ask for appointment of a special solicitor*

2385. ~~Langhrea Court House (Report of Co Surveyor)~~ No 2997  
*Order: (1) Contractor not to be paid till work satisfactory (2) loose setting of windows at cost estimated at £97 approved*

2386. ~~Allen Crushers~~. (Co Solicitors Report written for 14th April): Submitted File. Secretary recommends a payment of £750 on ac without prejudice to the claims of the Council for all losses which have arisen or shall arise in respect of the defects in the machinery.  
*Order: Pay £750: Secretary's letter approved.*

*Mr Carter to draw Cheque*



2387 Encroachment of Monahan's Petrol Pump:  
Refer to Solicitor letter of 26th Feb. (1713): apply now  
for rent as a G. act is passed. Read to Mr. Letts (3004) of 17th April

2388 Workhouses: caretakers: etc.  
Solicitor submits copy of case to  
has submitted to Council (Petherborough) (K.C.)  
Await opinion ✓

2389 Colbourne v. Hickey. Hearing fixed  
or 17th April  
Order: bring report Monday  
week ✓

2390 Signing of Rate.  
Secretary reports that it is very desirable  
that all outstanding arrears should now  
be collected into one warrant and that  
to enable this to be done with the rate for  
the current year it is necessary to postpone  
the signing of the rate until the Annual  
General Meeting

Orders  
(1) That all arrears sheets for outstanding  
warrants be furnished at latest by  
15th May  
(2) That Secretary be directed to include  
arrears in the current warrant and  
that a special meeting be called  
for same date as Annual Meeting  
to sign warrants

2391 Finance  
Payments  
Balance £12585. 6s. ✓  
Subsidy 1277-1593 £8161. 17. 2.  
Trunk Rd. 511-647 £271. 14. 3.  
Loan 59-109 £156. 3. 11.

2392 Blind Persons Act: (Auditing Board of Health Report)  
No order

2393 Collection by Post - Arrear. How to be recovered.  
Order: serve notices and act as adivid  
by to Solicitor ✓

2394 Forestry - Usher Plantation  
Referred to Minute no 2168: Mr. Trotter  
Report from a Commercial standpoint the  
place is not worth spending money on:  
Order: submit the file again to the  
Department for their views. ✓

2395 Quardraft  
Order: apply for extension to 31st May ✓

2396 Prison Appeals: Thomas Manning, late Parker Northfleet  
submitted letter from Messrs Hogart & Shiel  
Order: The Committee do not consider  
that the decision of the Board of Health  
as sanctioned by L.S.D. should be  
reopened

Shoyan late Tailor Swan  
Submitted P. 13139  
Order: Inform Ministry that Board of Health paid gratuity of £80 to John Gilligan  
No record of Shoyan as Sailor.

2397 Midwives Act:  
Submitted application of C.M.B. for  
£16.11.10 to Dec 1924  
Order Pay ✓

2398 Road Prosecution - Eastern Division  
Submitted Mr O Deas report no 2924  
Order: Refer to Mr Deas for explanation  
Read Mr Deas explanation  
No Order ✓



2399 Ardrahan Court House

*Done* / *Done* 2911 Submitted Mr Wheriskey's letter to Order Accept offer of Wheriskey Jnr

2400 Local Govt Act 1925. Submitted Act & Co Solicitor's letter (3003) of 17<sup>th</sup> April. Order: send copy to each C Surveyor

2401. Collector Mission's books. Collector Mission reports that collection books recovered. *Noted*

2402. Audit. Audit of accounts to 30-9-1924 fixed for 28<sup>th</sup> April. *Noted*

2403. Workhouse plots letting. Read Co Solicitor's letter (2942) of 15<sup>th</sup> April. Order: Yarb Plots to be let for tillage to October 1925. *Done*  
Crighton: accept 9 Joyce: Clifford M. Joyce 7.12.6 Balac Tom Hood 7  
Wt Beiler. T. Naughton 15. Bolanna M. Doucet 7.10.0 Gt Klotholder 25  
nam. to be re-advertised or disposed of without advert.

2404. District Council Demands: Secretary asks for instructions as to issue of instalments. Order ascertain balances on District Council accounts & bring up again: Order do not issue instalments where accounts are in credit.

2405. Motor Taxes. Submitted Miss Leonard's letter 3017 asking Council to appoint a substitute. Order: Miss Leonard's remuneration includes the running of her office and the discharge of all necessary work. Submitted file correspondence with Co Solicitor. Secretary's letter approved.

2406 Government Grants. Submitted L.G.D Circular of 9<sup>th</sup> inst. Following sums have been deducted in respect of Land Purchase Arrears etc

Estate Duty 18780 : 14 : 1  
Agricultural Grant 8155 : 6 : 11  
Total £ 26 936 : 0 : 5

There has also been deducted from Agricultural Grant:  
Arrears under harbour act due by Ballinacree Harbour Board £292 : 19 : 9  
Penalty Interest due by Ballinacree 15 : 9 : 12  
Expenses of Valuation £232 : 10 : 0  
*See Minute 2984*

2407. Dawson Road Tax on Tractor Engines. Submitted Mr Keeney's letter 3079

*Done* / Order: ascertain how many of our tractors are convertible into rollers, and (2) Ask Co. Sol. to advise as to what duty if any is payable under Finance Act, and (3) Lay as advised by law adviser. Mr O'Dea to write in terms of his letter 3195

2408 Inyck Road Grant. Read Co Surveyor's letter 3076. *Done* / Vice Chairman to interview Ministry

2409 Loans: Speed up by Bank owing to overdraft: submitted files. *Done* / Order: Apply to Land Bank of National Bank pers. in refusal



2410 Road Prosecutions (Guam)  
 Read Mr O'Dea's letters 3077 + 3078  
 Order (1) serve today notice ✓  
 (2) proceed against Mr Garvey ✓  
 approved

2411 Colonial v Hickey  
 Submitted Mr O'Dea's letter no 3096  
 Order Mr O'Dea to have the £500 recovered +  
 placed to Credit with appropriate costs immediately.  
 with costs.

2412 Housing Loans  
 Submitted Applications 117 to 118  
 which were Ruled ✓

2413 Gart Road Labourers - protest against use  
 of Stone Crusher  
 Court House Dunmore.  
 noted

2414. Registrar Messrs O'Malley claim (1) £3:10:0 for Receipts Measure work  
 (2) 10/- for Registration  
 Order (1) Refer (1) to Curragh for observation  
 (2) Inform Mr O'Malley that all Registration  
 expenses are payable by the Registrars  
 Officer Mr S. Clouston

2415. Road Plant: Brackens plants belt removed  
 by armed men: Bracken ordered not to work  
 again. No Surveyors reports that belt returned  
 No order

2416. Local Government Act 1925  
 Read Circular 15477 of 21st April re  
 transfer of officers  
 Done Order: Prepare a return of the  
 Officers referred to in the circular ✓

2417 Encroachment: Petrol Pump Monaghan  
 see 2287 Submitted Mr O'Dea's letter of 17th April  
 Done Order: Send file to Ministry and ask  
 for instructions ✓

2418 Oughterard - Letterkeenan Bridges  
 Read Mr Joyce's no 3108 asking for Timber  
 Done Order: Refer to Co. Surveyor for Report & bring  
 up again ✓

2419 Agricultural Grant  
 Read Ministry Circular 19559, and Secretary's  
 Reply:  
 Done Order: Have necessary allowances made  
 in demand notes and Rate Books ✓

2420 Galway Work House claim: Submitted file  
 Done Order Mr O'Dea to take every step to have  
 the claim realised and brought to account.

2421. Adrahan Bridge: Read Mr O'Dea's no 3162  
 Done Order: Write to Mr. Doherty in terms of Mr O'Dea's advice

2422. Finance.  
 Treasurer in Credit £5173-14-4  
 Payments etc  
 Subsidiary Account: 1594 - 2069 £1446-14-4  
 Trunk Roads 648 - 779 £ 349-2-4  
 Loan  
 Sub etc 2070 - 2088 £86-10-8



2422. ~~Anna Proserpio~~  
 Mr Lee reports that it transpired at a Road  
 Prosecution that Mrs Lalor A.C.S. had several  
 relations (brothers, sons, etc.) acting as gangers  
 on direct labour scheme in respect of which Mrs Lalor  
 has certified pay sheets = Read Mr. Lee's letter of 17th April:  
 Order: Mr Lee to re-arrange the A.C.S. district

~~2423. Anna~~

2423. Athenny Waterworks: Ruined house at Arch  
 Report of Mr Foley:  
 Order: Get Report from Co Surveyor to be submitted  
 If Council liable get work done.

READ AT MEETING  
 of County Council  
 2-MAY 1925  
 No. 2405

Comas Creasnac  
 25/4/25

Seoipe MacGonnell

Saturday 2nd May  
 Councillor Jordan in Chair (sitting with County Council at Proprietors)

2424. Workhouses. Councils opinion  
 adjourned

2425. Dufferin Road Letterkeekham Bridge (FCM 2418)  
 County Surveyors Recommendation  
 adjourned

2426. Rates 1925 = 6 =  
 see C.C.M. this date.

2427. Housing Loans. Submitted applications nos.  
 119 & 120 which were  
 Ruled

Indexed & H.

Meeting on 9th May 1925

Present. Councillors Coen & McSherry

2428. Finance. Balance today £3927-14-3

2429. Payments. Subsidiary 2416 to 5013 £2237-7-9  
 Frank 918 923 £37-2-10  
 Loans No 111 £70-0-0

2430. Housing Loans. (1) Submitted applications nos. 121 & 122.  
 123, 124. Ruled

(2) Submitted completed case  
 Mrs. Mrs. J. Joyce Longford F.C.M. 2418. Grant of £10-0-0 by F.C.M. - Pay £70  
 Order: Advance 1/9ths of loan

2431. Genamaddy Roads & Grogans Letter Memorial re  
 Ahalaw Road with Co Surveyor for a done -  
 adjourn

2432. Aughtercara Roads Letterkeekham Road  
 Order: Co Surveyor to give the necessary  
 timber

2433. Electric Light Gorb.  
 R.C.C. recommend that Mr. Honnor be allowed  
 to erect poles for electric light in Gorb.  
 Refer to Council

Loughrea Roads  
 2434. Nuisance at The Arch, Athenny  
 Submitted to  
 Refer to Council

(2) Road at Graigue Bidge near Bogans & Shield. Sabr asks for  
 permission to open road at Graigue Bidge  
 Co Surveyor recommends.  
 Permission granted Subject to supervision  
 of County Surveyor.



2434. Motor Prosecutions  
Submitted files  
Colman & Mally, Rosmuck fined £20 & Costs, ask for  
re-consideration:

Order  
Min  
Leonard  
(M)

Order Minister to submit matter to  
Roads Department, and ask for instructions as  
to power of Council ~~bring up again~~

Mr Sweeney's lease

Order Do not proceed

Expenses attending Court.

Order Min Leonard to furnish her  
expenses on T.E form: to be paid out  
of 3% grant.

Proceedings v A.P. Warner, Submitted file. } No not proceed  
and Thomas Flaherty.

2435. Ballymol Bridge

Submitted claim of Roscommon Council  
for £100, and Co Surveyors report: County Surveyor  
(Mr Kennedy) is of opinion that "this work is solely  
one for Roscommon and Co Galway could not be  
held liable for half the cost"

Order  
Roscommon  
H

Order: Inform Roscommon County  
Council that Co Galway do not accept any  
liability for work referred to in Mr Kerney's  
letter of 27th April

2435. Innamaheny Road Loan £10000

Submitted CCM 2445, and Worshe's letter  
no 3378

Order  
Worshe  
\*

Go to bank bank for loan

2436. Trunk Roads.

Submitted to Solicitor's letter no. 3426.

Col. v Pat Garvey (Denis), of the 7th May & letter (3452) from  
Co Surveyor.

Order  
Worshe  
H

Withdraw provided Garvey re-breaks the stones &  
pays all costs.

2437 Collector Coen's Rate Account

Order  
Worshe  
stands.

Submitted Mr Coen's letter (3440)

Order: Submit pay sheet for Mr Coen's  
poundage on 1925 Rate with Mr Coen's  
letter to Ministry. Finance Committee  
recommend payment.

Councillor Dew declined to deal with this matter. Mr Duane  
subsequently took the chair & made order

2438. Way leaves.

Order  
Worshe  
H

Minister for Posts & Telegraphs asks for permission  
to erect telegraph poles on road between Cashla  
Cross and Rossaveal Pier, Costello

Order - Granted

2439. Extralib.

Order  
Worshe  
H

Mr Lee, Co Surveyor, applies for extralib for  
a short period.

Order: Ask L.G.D for sanction

2440. Sudden Damage.

Order  
Worshe  
H

Co Surveyor, E.D. applies for Sudden Damage  
Aughnisk seawall Order £200 to repair seawall at Aughnisk

Order: Get assent of Dist Council  
and submit to Co Council at 2. M.

2441. Partumna R. Dist.

Order  
Worshe  
H

Submitted, Co Surveyor's letter (3452) with copy  
Labourers on piece work, letter from J. & S. W. Union, Partumna, asking to  
have labourers removed.

Refer to 2. M.

2442. Courthouses

Order  
Worshe  
H

Dunmore Courthouse.  
Head Minister's letter (3473) of 6th May  
re unsatisfactory accommodation &  
asking Council to take steps to have  
necessary accommodation provided.

Order:  
Refer to 2. M.

2443. Damaged Bridge  
Purchase of steel rails

Order  
Worshe  
H

Irish Land Commission apply for purchase  
of steel rails stored at Maun Cross.

Co Surveyor recommends sale at £2.10.0 each.  
Order: Offer to Land Commission on  
Co Surveyor's terms



2444. \* Ten Day notices to Surveyor W.D. asks for authority to serve Ten Day notices on Contractor of Road H2 Oughterard. *booke* *booke* *H* **Granted!**

2445. \* Road prosecutions. Co Surveyor in letter (3359) asks for permission to prosecute Contractor of Road 50 D. Tuam R.D. *booke* *CS* *H* **Granted!**

2446. \* Defaulting Land Purchase Annuitants. Publication of list of Defaulters submitted file. *See C.M. 71 and 72* **Refer to C.M.**

2447. \* Local Government Act. Submitted Joint Report of County Surveyors. *Order: Send copy to L.G.D. and submit to Council*

2448. \* Illness of Secretary. *Order: necessary leave granted: assist Secretary to act in W.D. Seymour's absence*

2449. \* Workhouses. Submitted Council's opinion. *Order: Instruct Co Solicitor to advise Council at 2. in. as to effect of the opinion*

2450. County Offices = Hospital now available. *Order: Co Surveyor to report to Council*  
*com Brodwin* *or Martin Coen*

Meeting on 16th May 1925

Present. Members at Council Meeting

2451. \* Housing Loans. Submitted applications Nos. 125 & 126. *Ruled.*

Meeting on 23rd May 1925.  
Councillor Ruane in the Chair  
Present. M. Dwyer and M. Coen  
Councillors

2452. \* Finance. Treasurer's ap £3096 to Credit

2453. \* Payments. Subsidiary 3315-3968 - £ 2712.6.3 ✓  
Trunk 1147-1153 - £ 33.16.6 ✓  
Loans.

2454. \* Housing Act. Submitted applications Nos 127 & 128. *North* *Order* submitted and Ruled

2455. \* Defaulting Land Purchase Annuitants. Read letter of 18th inst to Co Solicitor. *Adjourn*

2456. Death of Secretary. Acting Secretary reported that Capt. Seymour died on the 16th inst, and submitted Chairman's minute appointing Mr W. G. Fogarty Acting Secretary pending decision of Council. Referred to Minute No 1535.

*Order: Committee report that it is necessary to appoint a Secretary, and recommend that the account be promoted to the secretaryship at a remuneration consisting of his present salary of £240, plus £50, ex gratia fees; all Registration fees in excess of £500 to be lodged to Credit of Council; the Secretary be responsible to the Council for all Council work and that the office be permanent; that Mr O'Connell be promoted to accountant at such increase as Council may determine.*

2457. \* Overdraft. Board of Health and Hospital - Referred to C.M. *Done 20/5/25* 2473 & 2476 and letters to Ministry Read 6/25/90. *Order apply to Treasurer for Overdraft.*

2458. Loughrea Roads. The Arch - Ashery: submitted W.D. letter of 23rd May (3730). *Order: In view of W.D.'s Report and the urgency of the matter the Committee authorize the expenditure of £10 subject to the sanction of the Ministry*



2459. Cloonthoo Road (Tuam)  
 Submitted to Surveyors no 3725  
 recommending payment of £500  
 to David J. O'Dwyer.  
 Order: As this is a contract work the  
 Finance Committee have no power  
 to pay without a proposal for payment  
 from the Rural District Council on  
 Form 22. Submit to Ministry for a  
 decision. Committee desire to pay if  
 sanctioned.

write  
 Ministry

2460. Encroachments: Retrol Pumps.  
 Referred to CCM 3714 + 3719

\*

2461. Ballymoe Bridge  
 Refer to CCM 2493  
 Order: In view of legal advice Finance  
 Committee recommend Council to bear half cost.

2462. Gort Electric Light.  
 Referred to CCM 2775: Co Solr advises there  
 is no power. Inform

2463. Furnishing Loup Area Court House.  
 Submitted Mr O'Connell's letter 3731  
 Order: Get estimate from the  
 Trade Department, compare

2464. Disused Workhouses.  
 Portumna: Patt Daly applies for grant a donkey - to power  
 Baclinasloe: huns want grazing of field

Order: Refer to agent for report. Refer to  
 Minute no 2403. Ask agent to endeavor to  
 get Mr Gode to give up his take in favor of the huns  
 Lighterard: Submitted Mr Joyce's letter 3680  
 and Mr Hee's letter Enclosed. Referred to Mr Gallagher

2526: Order: offer Mr Hee £10 per annum  
 to Mr Hee subject to conditions in Mr Gallagher

write  
 Mr Hee  
 #

2465. Lighterard Weigh Bridge: Submitted with  
 letters of Co Solicitor: Messrs O'Connell, Sons, Solicitors R.D.  
 Order: adjourn

\*

2466. County Courthouse - Sheriff intimates appointment of Pat.  
 Caretakership. Letter as Courthouse keeper. ex from  
 18th May 1925. Noted

2467. Road Prosecutions. County Surveyor: E.D. applies for permission  
 to prosecute contractor of road no 65.  
 Gort R.D. for neglect.  
 Granted

2468. Gormanston Council submitted Civil Bill # 19.10.0  
 Board of Health  
 Order: Submit to County Solicitor  
 for defence, ~~to be~~ instructed by  
 Board of Health

2468. Motor Prosecutions. Submitted Miss Leonard's  
 ap # 10.0.  
 Order: Pay when certified by  
 Mr Crowe.

2469. Damaged Bridges. County Surveyor applies for authority  
 to advertise for contract the repair of following Bridges.

Quinnin Bridge.	£370
Castle Moyle	£270
Bosny Bridge	£75

Orders to be taken by Auduce etc. Approved

2470. Condolence  
 Coen  
 Ruane  
 That the Committee tender their  
 Condolence to the Relatives of the  
 late Secretary

G. O'Russó Am